AK PT/OT Board - Scope of Practices Committee Mtg -

November 6, 2025

Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Videoconference

2025-11-06 08:00 - 10:00 AKST

Table of Contents

Ot T LI (o T O o [T A o] | O | T 2

Committee Members:
Tori Daugherty
Jonathan Gates

Public Notice - PT Scope of Practices - 11-06-2025.pdf............uuumiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaaiies 2
2. REVIEW/APPIOVE AGENUA. . .iiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e st e e e s bbb e e e e s sbb b et e e e e s aabaeeeeeeeaae 3
PHY - Agenda - SOP Mtg - 11-06-2025.pdf.........oiiiiiiiiiiie e 3
3. Approve Minutes - 08/01/2025.........uuuuiieiieeiie ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4

AK PT_OT Board - Scope of Practices Committee Mtg - August 1, 2025 Minutes -
[0 = 1 9 o o | P 4
4. Public Comment

5. NEW Board Correspondence

A. OT SCOPE QUESTIONS . .uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s e s s e eaaannnnns 7
Dry needling clarification - 07-29-2025_redacted.pdf............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee, 7
Vision Therapy - Scope question - PT OT - 10-28-2025_redacted.pdf............ccuveeen. 9

B. PT Scope Questions
O C1T o1 o o TP P PP PP PPPPP PP 11
Request to Share Survey with Licensed Physical Therapists -
07-20-2025_redacted.pdf.......ccooiiiiie e e e e e e e e 11
Emergency_Disaster practice privileges - 08-19-2025 redacted.pdf....................... 14
6. PT Scope Modernization Update
7. OT Scope Modernization Update
8. Next Steps
9. Adjourn



BOARD OF PHYSICAL AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY -
SCOPE OF PRACTICES COMMITTEE MEETING

THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS,
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING, HEREBY ANNOUNCES THE FORTHCOMING MEETING:

BOARD OF PHYSICAL AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY - SCOPE OF PRACTICES COMMITTEE MEETING. November 6,
2025. 8:00am. Teleconference/videoconference to conduct a scope of practices committee meeting. Participants
must register to attend. The Zoom link to attend is

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/AlVgg2vFSNygBdMNKemgxA
For more information, visit:

www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy/BoardMeetingDates

Individuals or groups of people with disabilities who require special accommodations, auxiliary aids or service,
or alternative communication formats, call the Director of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing,
(907) 465-2550, or TDD (907) 465-5437. Please provide advance notice in order for the Department of
Commerce, Community, and Economic Development to accommodate your needs.

Attachments, History, Details

Attachments Details
None . Commerce, Community, and
Department: .
Economic Development
Revision History Category: Boards and Commissions

1. Physical Therapy and
Created 10/15/2025 8:17:52 AM by KLCAMPBELL
reate 15/ v Sub-Category: Occupational Therapy Board,

State

Teleconference,

Location(s): Videoconference

Project/Regulation #:

Publish Date: 10/15/2025
Archive Date: 11/7/2025

Events/Deadlines:



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FAIVgg2vFSNygBdMNKemgxA&data=05%7C02%7Ckarmen.campbell%40alaska.gov%7C0d442483e8bc4bfe67e608de04fa72cd%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638953671139482432%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2%2B2m1jpERIapK16MWyLqUWkHPIv2LFNiMSwrsHMBL9g%3D&reserved=0
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy/BoardMeetingDatesAgendas
www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy/BoardMeetingDatesAgen
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/AIVgg2vFSNygBdMNKemgxA

6, 2025

Videoconference

Meeting Details: https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/AlVgg2vFSNygBdMNKemgxA

Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Thursday, November 6, 2025 at 8:00 AM AKST to 10:00 AM AKST

Additional Meeting Details: Registration required

Agenda

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Committee Members:
Tori Daugherty
Jonathan Gates

2. Review/Approve Agenda

3. Approve Minutes - 08/01/2025
4. Public Comment

5. NEW Board Correspondence

A. OT Scope Questions
B. PT Scope Questions
C. Generic
6. PT Scope Modernization Update

Presenter: Jonathan Gates

7. OT Scope Modernization Update

Presenter: Victoria Daugherty
8. Next Steps
9. Adjourn

AK PT/OT Board - Scope of Practices Committee Mtg - November

8:00 AM

8:05 AM
8:10 AM
8:15 AM

8:25 AM

8:55 AM
9:25 AM

9:40 AM

9:55 AM
10:00 AM


https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/AIVgg2vFSNygBdMNKemgxA
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/AIVgg2vFSNygBdMNKemgxA

AK PT/OT Board - Scope of Practices Committee
Mtg - August 1, 2025 Minutes

Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
8/1/2025 8:00 AM AKDT
Videoconference

These are DRAFT minutes prepared by staff of the Division of Corporations, Business and
Professional Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the Board.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Committee Members: Tori Daugherty and Jonathan Gates

The Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board Scope of Practices Committee
meeting was called to order on Friday, August 1, 2025 at 8:05 am by Tori Daugherty.

Roll call taken:
Committee members present: Tori Daugherty and Jonathan Gates.

Staff present: Reid Bowman, Project Coordinator 2; Shane Bannarbie, Project
Coordinator 1; and Sheri Ryan, Licensing Examiner.

Guest: Kristen Neville, Manager State Affairs, AOTA

2. Approve Minutes - 12/20/2024 and 07/11/2025

Jonathan Gates moved to approve the July 11, 2025 Scope of Practices committee
meeting minutes as written. Motion seconded by Tori Daugherty. All in favor; none
opposed. Motion passes unanimously.

Jonathan Gates moved to approve the December 20, 2024 Scope of Practices
committee meeting minutes as written. Motion seconded by Tori Daugherty. All in
favor; none opposed. Motion passes unanimously.

3. Public Comment

No public comment given.

4. Review/Approve Agenda



Tori Daugherty moved to accept the August 1, 2025 Scope of Practices committee
meeting agenda as submitted. Motion seconded by Jonathan Gates. All in favor; none
opposed. Motion passes unanimously.

5.  Legislative Initiatives
A PT Modernization Statutory Project

Committee reviewed PT Scope Modernization Draft, discussed reasons for
inclusion on items, and identified potential areas that may need adaptation due
to exclusivity of physical therapy usage.

B.  OT Modernization Statutory Project

Committee reviewed OT Scope Modernization Draft and identified potential
areas that may need adaptation due to need for application to both occupational
therapy and physical therapy.

C. Drafting Combined Draft Language from PT and OT Modernization Statutory
Projects

Committee members discussed need to modify some of the areas in the PT and
OT scope modernization drafts so they fit both programs. Committee worked on
combined PT/OT draft with changes as discussed for recommendation to the
board at the August 7, 2025 meeting.

D. Legislative Strategy - agenda item not discussed.

E. DPT/OTD Term Protection Statutory DRAFT Language - previously tabled

6. NEW Board Correspondence
A.  OT Scope Questions
B. PT Scope Questions
C. Generic

i. Board Position Statement - PT/OT License Required when working in
School District in addition to Type C Special Service Certificate

All Board correspondence tabled to next meeting.

7. Next Steps

1. Staff to finalize combined version of scope modernization drafts for PT and OT
and forward to committee members.



2. Tori Daugherty to write overview of combined document draft for presentation
at board meeting 8/7.

3. Jonathan Gates to write final recommendation report for PT Scope
Modernization for presentation at board meeting 8/7.

Adjourn

The Alaska Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Scope of Practices Committee

meeting was adjourned at 10:0 am on Friday, August 1, 2025 when committee member
Jonathan Gates left the meeting.

Next virtual meeting scheduled for November 7, 2025 at 8:00 am.



From: Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy (CED sponsored)

To: "Ivy Caldwell"

Subject: RE: dry needling clarification
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 1:16:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hello Ivy,

I’m sorry but neither | nor the Board of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy can answer
that question at this time. The board is currently undergoing a regulations project to test the
authority under statute for occupational therapist to perform dry needling. Due to AO358, work
on all regulations project have been temporarily been put on hold.

You will need to carefully read the statutes under 08.84 and consult legal counsel for advice

on how to proceed.

Best regards,

Sheri Ryan

Licensing Examiner 3 Advanced

Board of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy

Board of Certified Direct-Entry Midwives

Athletic Trainers Program

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
Office: 907-269-6425 | Fax: 907-465-2974

www.commerce.alaska.gov

0OX

Are you subscribed to the PT/OT Board Listserv? Receive notifications of board meetings,
important announcements/updates, and notices of proposed changes to regulations!
Subscribe NOW!

\
L1
S

™
o
=
=
m
=
5

oy
&

Effective May 1, 2025 — Physical Therapy Licensure Compact NOW OPERATIONAL
through the PT Compact Commission for Alaska!

From: lvy Caldwell

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 12:12 PM

To: Ryan, SheriJ (CED) <sheri.ryan@alaska.gov>
Subject: dry needling clarification

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not


mailto:physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov
https://gov.alaska.gov/admin-orders/administrative-order-no-358/
mailto:sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/DCCEDAK
https://twitter.com/AlaskaDcced
https://list.state.ak.us/mailman/listinfo/alaska.ptot.news
https://ptcompact.org/
mailto:sheri.ryan@alaska.gov

click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Sheri -
Does this response under FAQ mean | can or can not dry needle again as an occupational
therapist/certified hand therapist?

May | perform dry needling under my occupational therapy license?

11/17/23 UPDATE - Recent updates in information have added insight into the prior position
statement by the State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board on dry needling and
the scope of practice for occupational therapy in Alaska.

Due to conflicting legal opinions, the board is moving forward with a regulations project. This
project will hopefully clarify dry needling within the statutory scope of practice for
occupational therapists.

The position statement from 6/16/2023 is temporarily retracted.

Please continue to be active in advancing all efforts of the board by advocating with your state
and national associations.

Sign up for notifications using the “Subscriptions” button at: State of Alaska Online Public
Notices


https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/
https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/

From: Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy (CED sponsored)

To: Joy Backstrum

Subject: RE: scope of practice

Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 12:39:43 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png

Hello Joy,

Thank you for submitting this question if “vision therapy” is within scope for physical and
occupational therapy. It will need to be referred to the Board of Physical Therapy and
Occupational Therapy. Their next scheduled meeting is February 26-27, 2026. | will submit it to
the Scope of Practices Committee to research for the board in the interim, but the board will
likely not have a response as to whether “vision therapy” is within scope of practice for
physical therapy or occupational therapy until March 2026.

With regards to your question if itis a “legal use of the 97000 codes”, the Physical Therapy and
Occupational Therapy Board does not provide instructions related to requirements by funding
sources, including insurance reimbursement. Please refer to the requirements as established
by those entities for more direction. The board recommends consulting legal counsel for
further assistance on this topic, if required.

Best regards,

Sheri Ryan

Licensing Examiner 3 Advanced

Board of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy

Board of Certified Direct-Entry Midwives

Athletic Trainers Program

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
Office: 907-269-6425 | Fax: 907-465-2974
www.commerce.alaska.gov

OX

Are you subscribed to the PT/OT Board Listserv? Receive notifications of board meetings,
important announcements/updates, and notices of proposed changes to regulations!
Subscribe NOW!

Effective May 1, 2025 - Physical Therapy Licensure Compact NOW OPERATIONAL
through the PT Compact Commission for Alaska!

From: Joy Backstrum
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 12:07 PM
To: Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy (CED sponsored)


mailto:physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov
mailto:sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/DCCEDAK
https://twitter.com/AlaskaDcced
https://list.state.ak.us/mailman/listinfo/alaska.ptot.news
https://ptcompact.org/

<physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov>
Subject: scope of practice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

To whom it may concern,

It has recently come to my attention that an Optometry practice in our community is
hiring a PT and an OT, so that they can use the 97000 - CPT codes to billinsurance for
"vision therapy."

I am wondering if providing "vision therapy" is within our scope of practice/ practice act,
and if this is a legal use of the 97000 codes.

Joy Backstrum
Anchorage, AK


mailto:physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov

From: Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy (CED sponsored)

To: Matthew R. Schumacher

Subject: RE: Request to Share Survey with Licensed Physical Therapists
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:43:30 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Hello,

The State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board adopts regulations to carry out
laws governing the practice of physical therapy and occupational therapy in Alaska. It makes
final decisions and takes disciplinary actions against people who violate licensing laws. AS
08.84.010(b). While the board commends your research project, it is not within the board’s
purview to solicit research study participants.

The Division of Professional Licensing does make information available publicly for licensed
physical therapists and physical therapist assistants. You can download that information from
our website here - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/ under Database
downloads > Professional License Download if you wish to contact licensees directly via mail.
Email addresses and phone numbers are not part of this public information.

Best regards,

Sheri Ryan

Licensing Examiner 3 Advanced

Board of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy

Board of Certified Direct-Entry Midwives

Athletic Trainers Program

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
Office: 907-269-6425 | Fax: 907-465-2974

www.commerce.alaska.gov

OX

Are you subscribed to the PT/OT Board Listserv? Receive notifications of board meetings,
important announcements/updates, and notices of proposed changes to regulations!
Subscribe NOW!

]

G
%

)
L=
=
=
™
=

i
.!'.;‘.

Effective May 1, 2025 - Physical Therapy Licensure Compact NOW OPERATIONAL
through the PT Compact Commission for Alaska!

From: Matthew R. Schumacher
Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2025 4:23 PM
Subject: Request to Share Survey with Licensed Physical Therapists


mailto:physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/
mailto:sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/DCCEDAK
https://twitter.com/AlaskaDcced
https://list.state.ak.us/mailman/listinfo/alaska.ptot.news
https://ptcompact.org/

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good evening,

| hope this message finds you well. | am writing to kindly request your assistance in the possibility of
distributing the following research survey invitation to licensed physical therapists in your
jurisdiction. The study is being conducted by researchers at the University of Mary and aims to
explore clinical reasoning using a validated assessment tool.

If appropriate, we would greatly appreciate the consideration of sharing the message below with
your licensees:

Dear Colleague,

We are researchers from the University of Mary, inviting you to participate in a survey designed to
assess clinical reasoning through your responses to three cervical spine clinical cases. This study uses
a Script Concordance Test to evaluate clinical reasoning levels. The survey takes approximately 15
minutes to complete. Participation is completely voluntary, and you may withdraw at any time. The
findings aim to inform physical therapy education and better understand the impact of advanced
training on clinical reasoning.

Your participation may help better understand the clinical reasoning and the influence of post-
professional training in physical therapy.

Thank you for considering this opportunity to contribute to our research.

Survey Link: https://Ifsebs.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_0P3ktrRatXDukIK

Dr. Matt Schumacher, PT, DPT, DSc, MTC, FAAOMPT
Assistant Professor, University of Mary Physical Therapy Department

Board-Certified Orthopedic Clinical Specialist
Fellow, American Academy of Orthopedic Manual Physical Therapists

The University of Mary exists to serve the religious, academic,
and cultural needs of the people in our region and beyond.
Sponsored by the Sisters of Annunciation Monastery,

it is Christian, it is Catholic, and it is Benedictine.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flfsebs.qualtrics.com%2Fjfe%2Fform%2FSV_0P3ktrRatXDukIK&data=05%7C02%7Cphysicalandoccupationaltherapy%40alaska.gov%7C7ffb7359269a4b14344f08ddc7eccf5c%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638886543171048867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZSuQqGPxEdA%2FxO6HEcqBUAhTCJSunv1stvAIVizDMMA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.umary.edu%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cphysicalandoccupationaltherapy%40alaska.gov%7C7ffb7359269a4b14344f08ddc7eccf5c%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638886543171071945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c3JBwrXsAFZgoQDy%2BBs%2BOF8scJ0clwmYi6M1e7N%2BS5k%3D&reserved=0

7500 University Drive « Bismarck, ND 58504 « (701) 355-5145
UMary | UMary Online | Eollow Us | Learn More | News

Notice to Recipient: The information contained in this message is confidential
and intended only for the recipient(s). If you received this message in error,
you are prohibited from copying, distributing or using the information for

any purpose. Please contact the sender immediately and delete

the original message


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.umary.edu%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cphysicalandoccupationaltherapy%40alaska.gov%7C7ffb7359269a4b14344f08ddc7eccf5c%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638886543171088449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=No%2BvlupQkLStEw5PlCKuJsHA58K6yLGHF3ocPt9Nx5Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.umary.edu%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cphysicalandoccupationaltherapy%40alaska.gov%7C7ffb7359269a4b14344f08ddc7eccf5c%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638886543171105456%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lAYFm%2FmOJr8utvXWvY023BXYe2ES4Ai8bSlcnWISXGo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Funiversityofmary%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cphysicalandoccupationaltherapy%40alaska.gov%7C7ffb7359269a4b14344f08ddc7eccf5c%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638886543171120051%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uTIaCsVii4HTsW2dV6%2FEz1DG2fYmoEhzssnF4iUnBkk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.umary.edu%2Fabout%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cphysicalandoccupationaltherapy%40alaska.gov%7C7ffb7359269a4b14344f08ddc7eccf5c%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638886543171134077%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KP4%2BeRhwQ6rUOur3lr1%2BOREqoNq9xgTFvZEQsfOS%2FPA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.umary.edu%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cphysicalandoccupationaltherapy%40alaska.gov%7C7ffb7359269a4b14344f08ddc7eccf5c%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638886543171147343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Si1XmidhorIsapJlk9vSBtw6FOLic4FSpAl3VOE8dkA%3D&reserved=0

From: Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy (CED sponsored)

To: Mitchell, Megan

Subject: RE: Emergency/Disaster practice privileges
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:11:10 AM
Attachments:

Hello Megan,

That’s a very interesting question. At this time, there are no statutes or regulations that allow for temporary
practice privileges for physical therapists or occupational therapists due to a national emergency or natural
disaster (times of urgent health crises).

However, physical therapy and occupational therapy does have a Limited Permitin place (AS 08.84.075) that
allows a visiting non-resident therapist to apply for and receive a 120-consecutive day permit to practice. See
below for the requirements. The application process is very brief compared to the regular licensing application
process and does not require background checks. There is a $150 application fee and $65 permit fee.

= E r r 2

Sec. 08.84.075. Limited permit. (a) The board may issue a limited permit to a person to practice occupational
therapy in the state as a visiting, nonresident occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant, if the person
(1) applies on the form provided by the board:
{2) has not previously been denied occupational therapy licensure in the state;
(3) is licensed to practice occupational therapy in another state or satisfies the requirements for certification by
the Amencan Occupational Therapy Association;
(4) provides proof satisfactory to the board that the person will not practice m the state for more than 120 days
in the calendar year for which the permit is 1ssued; and
(5) pays the fee required under AS 08.84.050.
(b} The board may issue a hmited permit to a person to practice physical therapy in the state as a visiting,
nonresident physical therapist or physical therapist assistant, if the person
(1) applics on the form provided by the board;

(2) has not previously been denied physical therapy licensure in the state;
(3) 1s licensed to practice physical therapy in another state;
(4) provides proof satisfactory to the board that the person will not practice m the state for more than 120 days
in the calendar year for which the permit is issued; and
(5) pays the fee required under AS 08.84.050.
(e} A hmited permit 1s vahd for a period of 1200 consecutive days 1n a calendar year.
(d) A person may not receive more than
(1) one limited permit to practice occupational therapy or physical therapy in a 12-month period; and
{2) three limited permits to practice occupational therapy or physical therapy during the person's hifetime.

PHY Statutes and Regulations — March 2025.

There are emergency courtesy licenses available for physicians, physician assistants (12 AAC 40.045(j)), nurses
(LPN, RN, APRN) and nurse aides (CNA) (12 AAC 44.318), and psychologists (12 AAC 60.036) in Alaska. But
again, no statutes or regulations that grant practice privileges without first undergoing a formal licensure
process.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Best regards,

Sheri Ryan

Licensing Examiner 3 Advanced

Board of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy

Board of Certified Direct-Entry Midwives

Athletic Trainers Program

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing


mailto:physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/PT-OTStatutes.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/MedicalStatutes.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/NursingStatutes.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/PsychologistStatutes.pdf
mailto:sheri.ryan@alaska.gov

sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
Office: 907-269-6425 | Fax: 907-465-2974

www.commerce.alaska.gov

0OX

Are you subscribed to the PT/OT Board Listserv? Receive notifications of board meetings, important
announcements/updates, and notices of proposed changes to regulations! Subscribe NOW!

Effective May 1, 2025 - Physical Therapy Licensure Compact NOW OPERATIONAL through the PT
Compact Commission for Alaska!

From: Mitchell, Megan

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 8:30 AM

To: Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy (CED sponsored) <physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov>
Subject: Emergency/Disaster practice privileges

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

I am writing to find clarity in the state practice rules and regulations for disaster practice for physical
therapists. Specifically, should Alaska have a large-scale catastrophic disaster that impacts a lot of
people, and a state emergency declaration is declared, would a licensed Physical therapists or physical
therapist assistants be able to come into the state to provide care? Is there an emergency practice
clause in the state regulations or statutes? In other states there may be something similar to a Katrina
clause where a declared disaster would offer temporary practice privileges without formal state
licensure, does this exist in Alaska?

Respectfully,

Megan Mitchell, PT, DPT, MPH


mailto:sheri.ryan@alaska.gov
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/DCCEDAK
https://twitter.com/AlaskaDcced
https://list.state.ak.us/mailman/listinfo/alaska.ptot.news
https://ptcompact.org/
https://ptcompact.org/
mailto:physicalandoccupationaltherapy@alaska.gov

	Table of Contents
	1. Call to Order/Roll Call
	Public Notice - PT Scope of Practices - 11-06-2025.pdf

	2. Review/Approve Agenda
	PHY - Agenda - SOP Mtg - 11-06-2025.pdf

	3. Approve Minutes - 08/01/2025
	AK PT_OT Board - Scope of Practices Committee Mtg - August 1, 2025 Minutes - Draft.pdf

	4. Public Comment
	5. NEW Board Correspondence
	A. OT Scope Questions
	Dry needling clarification - 07-29-2025_redacted.pdf
	Vision Therapy - Scope question - PT OT - 10-28-2025_redacted.pdf

	B. PT Scope Questions
	C. Generic
	Request to Share Survey with Licensed Physical Therapists - 07-20-2025_redacted.pdf
	Emergency_Disaster practice privileges  - 08-19-2025_redacted.pdf


	6. PT Scope Modernization Update
	7. OT Scope Modernization Update
	8. Next Steps
	9. Adjourn



